BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING and QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, June 18, 2109
7:30 a.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give
it to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are
limited to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

ANNUAL MEETING

l. CALL TO ORDER - Bill Hawkins

. OPEN SESSION (7:30 a.m.)
A.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on
any item not on the agenda.

B. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

C. ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval of Slate of Officers, Executive Committee, Finance and
Investment Committee and Directors for 2019-2020 — Don Schweitzer

D. SPECIAL RECOGNITION - of outgoing board members: James Kossler,
Sandi Mejia-Ramirez, Phyllis Specht and Ladd Thomas

E. MOTION TO ADJOURN ANNUAL MEETING

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

l. CALL TO ORDER - Bill Hawkins

Il OPEN SESSION
A PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on
any ifem not on the agenda.

B. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Il ACTION ITEMS

Pg. 4 1. Approval of Minutes of March 19, 2019 | Quarterly Board Meeting



2

Board of Directors Meeting
June 18, 2019
Page 2

V. REPORTS
A. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT - Dr. Erika Endrijonas
Pg. 9o B. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT- Trustees Hoyt Hilsman and Sandra Chen Lau
C. OVERVIEW OF CAMPAIGN PROGRESS - Dr. Jack Scott
Pg. 15.........._ D.FINANCIAL REPORT — Wade Winter
E. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S REPORT - Bill Hawkins
F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Bobbi Abram
G.ADJOURN QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
V. FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES

Hometown Legend Series: Sheldon Bull — Wednesday, October 23, 21019 | The
Athenaeum



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

2019-2020 SLATE OF DIRECTORS

Term Ending 2020

Term Ending 2021

Term Ending 2022

Bill Goldmann Vivian Chan Carmella Grahn
Jon Fuhrman Scott Bell Nancy Lan

Bill Hawkins Clara Potes-Fellow | Michael Mitchell
Preston Howard Jim Sarni Charmayne Ealy

Susan Kinney

Don Schweitzer

Stephanie Lam

Erika Endrijonas

AS President, Ex
officio, Dionne
Sheldon

Carmella Grahn, Michael Mitchell and Dana Datolla originally filled open seats with one year remaining

in the term.

Nancy Lan, Charmayne Ealy and Stephanie Lam were elected in March 2019 (Unfulflled terms of

Stephen Kanter and John Gregory and one open seat.)

Mark Harmsen, Glen Bowie and David Fields replace board members who have termed out.

Gloria Pitzer Jack Scott Mark Harmsen
Diane Rankin Greg Sun Glen Bowie
Estela Richeda Ralph Frammolino David Fields
RC Schrader Ryan Newman OPEN SEAT
Charles Stanislawski | OPEN SEAT Dana Datolla
PCC President, Wade Winter




BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MINUTES OF THE
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, March 19, 2019
7:30 A.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday,
March 19, 2019 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East Colorado
Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
l. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:43 a.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President. He noted a

quorum was present.

Board of Directors Present:

Ms. Vivian Chan Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Ms. Dana Dattola Ms. Diane Rankin

Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Superintendent-President Ms. Estela Richeda

Mr. Ralph Frammolino Mr. Jim Sarni (Past President)
Mr. Jon Fuhrman Ms. Gloria Scharre Pitzer (Vice President)
Dr. Bill Goldmann Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)
Mr. William Hawkins (President) Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. Preston Howard Ms. Phyllis Specht

Ms. Susan Kinney Mr. Gregory Sun

Ms. Sandi Mejia Ramirez Mr. Ladd Thomas

Mr. Michael Mitchell Mr. Wade Winter (Treasurer

Ms. Ryan Newman

Board of Directors Absent:

Mr. Scott Bell Dr. James Kossler
Mr. Jon Fuhrman Mr. R.C. Schrader
Ms. Carmella Grahn Mr. Chuck Stanislawski

Board of Trustees Liaisons:
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman and Ms. Sandra Chen Lau

Advisory Members Present:
Mr. Mel Cohen

Ms. Janet Rose

Ms. Bobbie Moon

Foundation Staff Present:

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant I|

Guest(s):
Ms. Nancy Davis Mr. Elvio Angelino
Ms. Charmayne Ealy Dr. Nancy Lan



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
March 19, 2019

I OPEN SESSION

A PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

B. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND INTRODUCTIONS
Mr. Bill Hawkins welcomed and introduced Dr. Erika Endrijonas, PCC
Superintendent-President to the board.

He also introduced the following individuals:
Mr. Elvio Angelino, President, PCC Retiree’s Association
Dr. Nancy Lan and Ms. Charmayne Ealy, two nominees to the Foundation board.

C. ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval of Minutes of the December 18, 2018 Quarterly Board Meeting.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Ms. Scharre-Pitzer, the Board

voted by unanimous vote of the twenty two members present (Chan, Dattola, Endrijonas,
Frammolino, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Mejia, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni,

Scharre-Pitzer, Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas, and Winter) t0 approve the minutes of the
December, 2018 Quarterly Board Meeting.

2. Election of three new Directors
Ms. Mejia presented the board with three new nominees for Directors:
Charmayne Ealy, Stephanie Lam and Nancy Lan.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Cohen and seconded by Dr. Scott, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty two members present (chan, Dattola, Endrijonas, Frammolino,
Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Mejia, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer,

Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas, and Winter) t0 approve the three nominees.

3. Approval of Advisor Qualifications
Ms. Mejia presented the board with the criteria for Advisors to the Board

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Potes-Fellow and seconded by Mr. Howard the Board

voted by unanimous vote of the twenty two members present (chan, Dattola, Endrijonas,
Frammolino, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Mejia, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni,

Scharre-Pitzer, Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas, and Winter) 0 accept the criteria for advisor
qualifications.

. REPORTS

A. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT
Dr. Endrijonas announced tomorrow is the Board of Trustees' meeting and a
revised college mission statement is on the agenda. The matrix for the goals
outlined by the vision for success will also be presented.

Dr. Endrijonas mentioned closing equity achievement gaps and she was proud to
say that PCC is a leader in doing this. The state law goal is by 2027 there will not
be any achievement gaps across California.

She mentioned at the next Foundation board meeting, the college will already
have adopted the vision goals. The Education Master Plan and Facilities Master
Plan will be updated and the college will be prepared for a possible bond issue.

The state has taken the U building off the funding list. Dr. Endrijonas is following



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
March 19, 2019

up to seek answers and try to get the building back on the funding list. Trustee
Wah was at a meeting yesterday advocating for PCC to get back on the list.

Dr. Endrijonas is happy to report enrollment is at 25,448. The new funding
formula could mean a 5% cut which would bring lots of challenges. Good news is
the college budgeted conservatively.

B. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT
Mr. Hilsman was delighted to have Dr. Endrijonas here. He said it's been a
smooth transition and the community is fond of Dr. Endrijonas and welcomes her
vision.

Mr. Hilsman recognized Ms. Abram and the Foundation staff for their hard work
with the Business Council. The Business Council is working with the Economic
Workforce Development division. PCC was recognized nationally for our online
educational resources. PCC has saved students $4 million dollars on books.
PCC is again in the top for the Aspen Institute Award.

Ms. Chen Lau reported the college is in the process of signing an MOU with La
Canada. This will allow all LCUSD students to take classes there while still in
high school.

Ms. Chen Lau welcomed the new directors to the board.

C. CAMPAIGN PROGRESS REPORT
Dr. Scott gave an update on the campaign and announced the campaign has
surpassed the $10 million dollar goal. Dr. Scott thanked the Foundation Board
and staff for all their work throughout the campaign. He thoroughly enjoyed
working on the campaign.

D. FINANCIAL REPORT
Mr. Winter noted the market was down 15-20% last month and the finances were
down $2 million end of last fiscal year, although the market is volatile. He
concluded his report by saying expenses are on track for the budget this year.

E. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S REPORT
Mr. Hawkins discussed the progress on the Strategic Plan and its importance to
the future robust and sustainable growth and development of the organization.
Priorities that are emerging from the process include: organizational succession
planning, board development - creating a more diverse Board, sustained financial
health, endowment growth and engagement of the business community.

Mr. Hawkins pointed out that the Foundation increased over the past year, its
focus on basic needs of students such as housing, transportation, food, books
and child care. We need to review our organization’s scholarship programs in
light of Promise Programs and the need for internships. We also must align our
Strategic Plan with the vision and plan of the College.

Lastly, Mr. Hawkins mentioned that our consultant, Mr. Pend Armistead,
encouraged us to continue to think BIG; he emphasized strongly to engage with
the community, the College’s Executive Committee, and to set a longer time
horizon for planning.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4

March 19, 2019

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Ms. Abram thanked Mr. R.C. Schrader and Ms. Gloria Scharre-Pitzer for referring
strong nominees to our Foundation board and welcomed new members.

Ms. Abram announced the newsletter is ready and is disbursed on each table.
Ms. Abram received calls for possible partnerships with PCC to start new
programs. The Pasadena Community Foundation is partnering with PCC in
starting a pilot program. Donor Mr. Ernest Posey wants to start a micro lending
program for nursing students here at PCC.

Boone Achievement Awards are in May and this year we have 21 divisions
participating in this program.

She updated the board on recent major donations to the nursing program. She
also announced the Business Council is working to find more clinical sites for the
program.

Ms. Abram announced the Strategic Planning Committee will process the plan
through the committee structure and will engage the College’s Executive
Committee for their input.

II.  ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Hawkins adjourned the meeting at 8:57 a.m.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Ms. Scharre-Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board

voted by unanimous vote of the twenty two members present (chan, Dattola, Endrijonas,
Frammolino, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Mejia, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni,

Scharre-Pitzer, Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas, and Winter) to adjourn the Quarterly Regular
Business Meeting held on Tuesday, March 19, 2019.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 5
March 19, 2019
MOTIONS CARRIED - March 19, 2019
1. To approve the Minutes of December 18, 2018 Quarterly Board Meeting.
2. To approve the three new board members.

3. To accept the criteria for advisor qualifications

4. To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, March 19,
2019.

Respectfully submitted,

M%SW

Don Schweitzer, Secretary




Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide
Wednesday, May 15, 2019 9:05 PM
Alexander Boekelheide
: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, May 15, 2019

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

The night’s agenda included the annual joint meeting with the Associated Students board, giving PCC’s student
leaders a chance to share a summary of their work over the past year and their hopes for the years to come. The
trustees expressed their gratitude and admiration for the students and wished them well in the next phase of
their educational careers.
The board held a series of pro forma public hearings regarding contracts with the college’s collective bargaining
units. Negotiations continue with the unions representing faculty, classified staff, and police officers.
The board approved a series of college goals related to California Community College Chancellor Eloy Oakley’s
“Vision for Success.” The metrics designated by the college cover completion, transfer, unit accumulation,
workforce development, and student equity. The goals were determined by the college’s Strategic Planning
Committee and will guide decisions at PCC for the next five years.
The board approved a memorandum of understanding with the PCC Foundation that would increase the
fundraising body’s operating budget by $300,000. The increase is funded by proceeds from the college’s
agreement with Southern California Public Radio that had been targeted for the Foundation’s endowment.
A series of modifications to the curriculum cleared the final step in PCC’s shared governance process when it
was approved by the board.
The board presented two commemorative plagues to the Speech and Debate Team, which placed first in the
nation in its division and was honored for lifelong achievement at the Phi Rho Pi competition in Reno last month.
In honoring the team, Trustee Sandra Chen Lau recognized former coach Mark Whitworth, saying “he was my
speech coach when | attended community college, and it’s great to help honor him here today.”
Student journalists from the PCC Courier were recognized for receiving awards at the Journalism Association of
Community Colleges annual state conference in March.
The board approved student travel by the Formerly Incarcerated Radical Scholars Team to UC Santa Barbara and
the city of Solvang, a trip which will give these formerly incarcerated students a chance to explore transfer
opportunities and gain leadership skills.
The college will seek proposals for a curriculum and catalog management system thanks to action taken by the
board tonight.
“Smart classroom” technology in 13 classrooms will be updated by Digital Network Group through a $223,000
agreement approved by the board.
The board approved a $492,000 project to replace the HVAC system in the L Building to be completed by
Emcor/Mesa Energy Systems.
The college will solicit bids for a $315,000 marketing and advertising effort to be disseminated throughout the
region in the 2019-20 academic year.
Superintendent/President Erika Endrijonas introduced Michael Bush prior to the board’s approval of his
appointment as assistant superintendent/vice president for business services.
In her report to the board, Dr. Endrijonas shared plans by Metro to operate a bus rapid-transit line from North
Hollywood that would terminate at PCC. The project is in development by the transit agency and could open by
2024.
The board approved a number of personnel actions:

1




\0

o Milan Ayers (Administration of Justice), Jacob Hartman (Astronomy), Sashur Henninger-Rener
(Anthropology), Joshua Hughey (Library), Joseph Keane (Welding), Tiffany Kwong (Physics), Catherine
Lamar (Psychology), Richard Lie (Biology), Kevin McKenna (Construction), Colleen Nanno (Hospitality —
Culinary), and Emmanuelle Remy (French) were hired as faculty members for the 2019-20 academic
year. Lisa Velasco joined the college as an administrative assistant in the PCC Foundation.

o After 29 years as a counselor, Regina Cooper will retire from the college at the end of June. Charlotte
Williams, a professor in social sciences for 19 years, will start her retirement July 1. Cesar Reyes left the
college April 30 following service as a library technician.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “May 15, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, June 19, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strateglc Communlcations & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
CII'?#S(A\%E&%E F:X:e (626) 585-7113

Email.  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu




V|

Ocie Kara-Simonxan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:55 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, April 24, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

The board passed resolutions formally supporting four bills under consideration by the State Legislature:
o AB 30 (Holden), which would enhance and improve the state’s College Career Access Pathways
partnerships,
o SB 291 (Leyva), establishing a new $1.5 billion financial aid program for community college students,
o AB 612 (Weber), which would streamline the process for colleges to accept payments through the
CalFresh nutrition program, and
o SB 568 (Portantino), to build partnerships between the college and local agencies to help homeless
students find safe long-term housing.
Seven trustees from across the state were nominated to the governing board of the California Community
College Trustees organization. Thomas J. Prendergast (South Orange County CCD), Kenneth A. Brown (EI Camino
CCD), Sally Biggin (Redwoods CCD), Mark Evilsizer (Palomar CCD), Tracey Vackar (Riverside CCD), PCC Trustee
Linda Wah, and Brigitte Davila (San Francisco CCD) were tapped by the board.
A memorandum of understanding with the La Cafiada Unified School District regarding dual enroliment
programs at district high schools was approved by the board.
The board approved a $1 increase in the student health fee for the 2019-20 academic year. Students will pay
$21 per semester and $18 per intersession for health services next year.
A series of board motions advanced negotiations on contracts with the unions representing PCC’s faculty,
classified staff, and police officers.
Changes to curriculum and instruction received final approval in the shared governance process through a
motion passed by the board.
Seven updated bylaws or policies were approved by the board:
o BB 2100 Board Elections
BB 2330 Quorum and Voting
BB 2410 Board Policies and Administrative Procedures
BP 3430 Prohibition of Harassment
BP 4240 Academic Renewal
o BP 5700 Athletics
The board tabled changes to Board Bylaw 2720 Communication Among Board Members and Board Policy 3410
Nondiscrimination, so there could be additional advice from legal counsel on language in the proposed
measures. The entire library of board bylaws and policies, as well as administrative procedures, is available
online through the Boarddocs platform.
The board approved a tour of historically black colleges and universities by students in the Upward Bound
program, with visits to Spelman College, Morehouse College, Clark Atlanta University, Howard University,
Hampton University, and Norfolk University.
The board approved funding for two special events: a #PCCTHRIVE gathering to provide resources to
undocumented students and the Lavender Luncheon to honor LGBTQ+ students completing their studies this

spring.

O O O ©O




e PCCwill send a delegation to the “Posters on the Hill” conference next week, which supports undergraduate
student research projects. Trustee Wabh called the trip “a fantastic opportunity for our students and faculty.”

e The college officially received a grant of $49,000 for programs related to open educational resources.

® The board accepted a California Community Foundation grant of $200,000 for scholarships for TRIO-program
students through the Los Angeles Scholars Investment Fund. The money will provide 40 scholarships for each of
the next two academic years.

e Eleven students and one advisor from the Associated Students Lobby Committee will travel to Washington, D.C.,
to conduct advocacy and visit elected officials’ offices.

e The board approved a number of personnel actions:

o Kevin Barraza and Chelsea Martinez (Natural Sciences) and Katsuta Hiroko (Languages and ESL) joined
the ranks of the faculty. Armine Galukyan (Superintendent/President’s Office), Carly Nguyen
(Community Education Center), Chrysanthemum Nguyen and Janet Perez (Human Resources), and Kyle
Wilson (Information Technology Services) begin work as part of the Classified Corps this spring.

o The board accepted the resignations of Erwin Antonio (Math & Computer Science) and Fabiola Rodas-
Gillespie (Purchasing Services) and honored the impending retirements of Visual Arts & Media Studies
professor Keiko Fukazawa (after 15 years of service) and librarian Krista Goguen (after 20 years of
service).

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Apr 24, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from the
meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, April 24, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Strategic Communicatlons & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275
oS Pl

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCCLancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu




13

Ocie Kara-Simonxan

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide

Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:24 PM

Alexander Boekelheide

Board of Trustees meeting report, March 20, 2019

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I’'m pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

The college formally received a $150,000 grant from the Chancellor’s Office to support enhanced services for
formerly incarcerated students at PCC. Trustee Berlinda Brown highlighted work done in this area, saying “A
second chance is always good.”
The board approved a revised Board Policy 1200, which covers the college’s mission. Following lengthy work
with shared governance groups — including, as Academic Senate President Lynora Rogacs said, “extensive
student involvement” — the college administration brought forward a revised mission statement that reads as
follows:
Pasadena City College is an equity-minded learning community dedicated to enriching students’ academic,
personal, and professional lives through an array of degree and certificate programs, campus engagement,
and customized student support.
The board approved resolutions to recognize the month of April as National Sexual Assault Awareness Month
and California Community College Month.
The board also approved a resolution to commemorate the 104™ anniversary of the Armenian Genocide in April
2019. Serly Thomasian, the president of the Armenian Student Association, delivered impassioned remarks on
the importance of this commemoration to PCC.
An agreement with the La Cafiada Unified School District covering dual enrollment courses at PCC received a
first read by the board.
In a study session, Crystal Kollross, PCC’s executive director of institutional effectiveness and planning, walked
the board through a draft of the college’s Vision for Success goals. The measures are due to the state this spring
and govern PCC’s performance through 2022 in a range of areas covering completion, transfer, workforce, and
student equity.
Geology students will spend 13 days in the field in Utah and Colorado this summer, camping and conducting
research, under action taken by the board tonight.
The board voted to approve a trip by the college’s Chamber Singers, who will travel to Santa Barbara, San Luis
Obispo, Arroyo Grande, Salinas, Santa Clara, San Francisco, Saratoga, and San Jose in April, completing their
second annual spring tour of concert exchanges.
Following the board’s approval, when the college’s career services office opens later this spring in its new space
in the Instructional Technology building, it will have a new name as well. The Robert G. Freeman Center for
Career and Completion recognizes a $300,000 gift from Molly Munger and Steve English in honor of Ms.
Munger’s stepfather, a PCC alumnus.
The board approved a $390,000, three-year contract with Amtech Elevator Service to provide maintenance and
repair services for elevators on district property
Eleven students and one advisor from the Associated Students Lobby Committee will travel to Washington, D.C.,
to conduct advocacy and visit elected officials’ offices.
The board approved a number of personnel actions:
o Aslate of 31 faculty members (as listed here) were granted tenure.
o Carl Sheaffer (manager, maintenance and operations) and Jose Lopez Fuentes (gardener) have joined
the Facilities and Construction Services team.

1



Ly

o The board accepted the resignations of Alex Marositz (disabled students programs and services) and
Monte Williams (facilities and construction services). Warren Swil, an instructor in Visual Arts and Media
Studies, will retire from the college June 18 after 11 years of service.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Mar 20, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, April 24, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communlcatlons & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275
C]%SéBELNE%E F:Xfe (626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide @pasadena.edu

@PCCLancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu




Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
May 31, 2019

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-335
CS MM-932
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Holding
Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Investments
CSInv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Lots in Arizona
Pledges Receivable Long Term
Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Actual

301,843
134,037
10,370
131,922
70,842

649,013

50,454
3,639

54,093

703,106

25,160,134
2,086,155

27,246,289

10,850
2,638,005

2,648,855

30,598,250

2,116

2,116

2,951,160
9,322,933
18,322,041

30,596,134

30,598,250




|

Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
May 31, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee
Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Director of Operations
Total Personnel Expenses

Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Consulting Fees
Printing Expense
Advertising
Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

143,545 - - 143,545
143,545 - - 143,545
- 962,318 700 963,018

- 869,092 343,203 1,212,295

- 1,831,410 343,903 2,175,312
326,349 - - 326,349
326,349 - - 326,349
- 184,290

- 117,060

- 43,495
- (246,162)

- 228,043

- (115,121)
- (51)

22,848 188,706

22,848 188,706 - 211,553
492,741 2,020,115 343,903 2,856,759
9,102 - - 9,102
9,102 - - 9,102

- 717,265 - 717,265

- 485,450 - 485,450

- 1,202,715 - 1,202,715

- 326,349 - 326,349
42,249 - - 42,249
1,184 - - 1,184
5,894 - - 5,894
5,397 - - 5,397
4,124 - - 4,124
7,152 - - 7,152
11,645 - - 11,645
77,645 326,349 - 403,994
86,747 1,529,064 - 1,615,811




Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
General and Administrative

Personnel Expenses
Executive Director 62,692 - - 62,692
Administrative Assistant 4,287 - - 4,287
Clerical Assistant 5,573 - - 5,573
Development Manager (148) - - (148)
Total Personnel Expenses 72,404 - - 72,404

Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees 113,925 - - 113,925
Consulting Fees 3,486 - - 3,486
Office Supplies 2,527 - - 2,527
Printing Expense 1,395 = - 1,395
Postage 7 - - 4
Computer Software and Equipment 2,564 - - 2,564
Office Interior 648 - - 648
Photocopier Lease 2,709 - - 2,709
Advertising 17,315 - - 17,315
Legal Fees 129 - - 129
Bank Fees 574 - - 574
Taxes 160 - - 160
Miscellaneous 224 - - 224
Subscriptions 619 = « 619
Audit Fees 12,270 - - 12,270
Travel 2,989 - - 2,989
Software Training 690 - - 690
Total Operating Expenses 162,231 - - 162,231
Total General and Administrative 234,635 - - 234,635

Development Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Executive Director 20,898 - - 20,898
Business Analyst 13,317 - - 13,317
Clerical Assistant 5,573 - - 5,573
Development Manager 21,548 - - 21,548
Total Personel Expenses 61,336 - - 61,336

Fundraising Expenses

Printing Expense 7,074 - = 7,074
Computer Software and Equipment 13,142 - - 13,142
Advertising 2,835 - - 2,835
Donor Cultivation 1,327 - - 1,327
Presidents Circle 4,127 - - 4,127
Annual Dinner 9,656 - - 9,656
Memberships 2,941 - - 2,941
Database Maintenance 500 - - 500
Software Training 813 - - 813
Major Gifts Operational 63,712 - - 63,712
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 118,196 - = 118,196
Total Fundraising Expenses 224,323 - - 224,323
Total Development Expenses 285,659 - - 285,659
Total Expenses 607,040 1,529,064 - 2,136,104




18

Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds

Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

(302,500) (441,787) (40,000) (784,287)
(302,500) (441,787) (40,000) (784,287)
40,000 660,469 83,817 784,287
40,000 660,469 83,817 784,287
(262,500) 218,683 43,817 -
2,802,959 9,050,565 18,021,955 29,875,479
148,201 272,368 300,085 720,655
2,951,160 9,322,933 18,322,041 30,596,134




Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

May 31, 2019
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 5/31/2019 5/31/2019 Variance
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations 260,000 238,333 143,545 (94,789)
Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings 300,000 275,000 - (275,000)
Promise Program - Retained Earnings 100,000 91,667 - (91,667)
Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000 300,000 300,000 -
Total Operating Revenue 960,000 905,000 443,545 (461,455)
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee 328,346 300,984 326,349 25,365
Total Administrative Fee Revenue 328,346 300,984 326,349 25,365
Total Revenues 1,288,346 1,205,984 769,894 (436,090)
Expenses
Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses 15,443 14,156 9,102 5,054
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement 20,000 18,333 42,249 (23,916)
Discretionary Fund 3,000 2,750 1,184 1,566
Conference and Seminar 3,000 2,750 5,894 (3,144)
Foundation Meetings 6,000 5,500 5,397 103
Awards and Recognition 2,000 1,833 - 1,833
Consulting Fees 20,000 18,333 4,124 14,210
Printing Expense 25,000 22,917 7,152 15,765
Postage 5,000 4,583 - 4,583
Events 5,000 4,583 - 4,583
Advertising 15,000 13,750 11,645 2,106
Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings 300,000 275,000 275,000
Promise Program - Retained Earnings 100,000 91,667 91,667
Total Operating Expenses 504,000 462,000 77,645 384,355
Total Program Expenses 519,443 476,156 86,747 389,409
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses 166,040 152,204 72,404 79,799
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees 130,000 119,167 113,925 5,242
Consulting Fees 10,000 9,167 3,486 5,680
Office Supplies 3,000 2,750 2,527 223
Printing Expense 1,000 917 1,395 (479)
Postage 1,000 917 7 910
Computer Software and Equipment 5,000 4,583 2,564 2,020
Office Interior 5,000 4,583 648 3,935
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,292 2,709 (418)
Advertising 15,000 13,750 17,315 (3,565)
Legal Fees 3,000 2,750 129 2,621
Bank Fees 2,000 1,833 574 1,260



Total YTD YTD

Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 5/31/2019 5/31/2019 Variance
Taxes 250 229 160 69
Miscellaneous 2,000 1,833 224 1,610
Subscriptions 3,000 2,750 619 2,131
Audit Fees 15,000 13,750 12,270 1,480
Travel 3,000 2,750 2,989 (239)
Software Training 2,000 1,833 690 1,143
Total Operating Expenses 202,750 185,854 162,231 23,623
Total General and Administrative 368,790 338,058 234,635 103,423
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses 114,162 104,648 61,336 43,313
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense 5,000 4,583 7,074 (2,490)
Computer Software and Equipment 12,000 11,000 13,142 (2,142)
Advertising 2,000 1,833 2,835 (1,002)
Miscellaneous 2,000 1,833 - 1,833
Travel 1,000 917 - 917
Donor Cultivation 10,000 9,167 1,327 7,839
Presidents Circle 12,000 11,000 4,127 6,873
Annual Dinner 12,000 11,000 9,656 1,344
Memberships 4,000 3,667 2,941 725
Database Maintenance 5,000 4,583 500 4,083
Software Training 10,000 9,167 813 8,354
Major Gifts Operational 110,000 100,833 63,712 37,121
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 150,000 137,500 118,196 19,304
Total Fundraising Expenses 335,000 307,083 224,323 82,760
Total Development Expenses 449,162 411,732 285,659 126,073
Total Expenses 1,337,395 1,225,946 607,040 618,905
NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (49,049) (19,962) 162,853 182,815
Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation 90,000 82,500 22,848 (59,652)
Total Investment Income 90,000 82,500 22,848 (59,652)
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds - - (2,500) 2,500
Total Transfers In - - (2,500) 2,500
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds - - 40,000 (40,000)
Total Transfers Out - - 40,000 (40,000)
Total Transfers - - 37,500 (37,500)
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 40,951 62,538 148,201 85,663




Pasadena City College Foundation
Major Gifts Campaign
As of May 31, 2019

Revenue
Unrestricted
Restricted

Restricted Pledges
Unrestricted Pledges

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
Major Gifts

TOTAL EXPENSES
Income Less Expense

Investment Income
Unrestricted Investment Income
Restricted Investment Income
Total

Current Fiscal Year Pledges
Beginning Balance

New Pledges

Adjustments

Pledge Payments Received

Ending Balance

2\

YTD
Budget Actual
2018-2019 2018-2019 Variance
276,000 142,183 (133,817)
2,484,000 1,743,322 (740,678)
41,886 411,000 369,114
41,886 4,000 (37,886)
2,843,772 2,300,505 (543,267)
492,524 181,908 310,616
492,524 181,908 310,616
$ 2,351,248 S 2,118,597 $(232,651)
22,848
188,706
S 211,553
415,000

$
$ )
$ _
5

S 415,000



3D SjUspIsald FEEIEI 1U3A3 3341 SIUBPISAd | OL'8Y9 sjeyuay Aued elpealy| 119ea  |61/£/5
Adoualy d-D9V-dald 4ayaes) uoxiy Auowaia) uoxiH | 05°199 siamold AaD asoy| ugaa  [etT/1T/S
1eUIWSS pue 33UaJ3jU0) pajauIsalun alepiie Buruue|d 51323e135 | 96°£99 1samyanos| 3gaa [6T/0T/S
sdiystejoyss d-D9V-dald Jayoea) uoxiH AuoLLa13) pieme UOXIH SpJed YIo | 00°SL9 w8iel| 1g9ea |[61/0T/S
sdiystejoyss Y-HDS-piemy JUSWAASIYDY sucog Of[lJewe) euUBA| pJeme auoog | 00'00L visqnios| ugaa  |61/0Z/S
Adouasy d-D9V-14aH ouedly) ounel zanbsep 01sauJ3 e alteBeualy ||easul] 00'SzZL opeld eudY| LBET9 |6T/67/S

AduaBy painosay YInoA J23504 Uuey a1suesr sal|ddns weido.d 5U051319d | 06'9€L sydiey| ugaa |[er/9/s

sdiysiejoyds Y-HDS-sd1ysJejoyas Aved paiyL diysiejoydss Suem v| 00°SLL nHUMIA[ zsyTe |61/9/s

Asuady ¥-D9V-8ulisissy [eluag (9£¥T9 ¥93y2 995) Bujulewsal aouejeg| 00'68L snbluyoal iv| p9¥T9 |61/9/S
sdiysJejoyas p2In0say UINOA 133504 UUe|A 9133Uear Jisodap uejdiooyy %3 saay uoneddde Nsrs| zZ'L6L oueisanbep ejsuqes| 66£T9 |61/0T/S
sdiysJejoyas Y-HOS-PJIemy JUsWaAsiydy auoog JB|OY3s auoog | L6'CT8 looyds paid|  19ea  [61/0Z/S

sdiysiejoyss|  Y-HIS-piemy JUsWanaiydy auocog spJemy auoog | v6'658 uozewy| u9sa@ [61/9/s
sdiusiejoyas Y-HDS-plemy JuUsLIaAsIydY sauocog piemy auoog | €£2°ZT6 uozewy| ugqeg |(61/0T/S

sdiys.e|joyds d-H2S-d1ysiejoyos saa13ay J0d diysie|oyas saa113a4| 00°000°T ey esog [a8uy| 8y¥T9 |6T/9/S
sdiysiejoyss Y¥-HIS-sdiysiejoyas Aued paiyL diys.ejoyss 3uep v| 00'000'T BuenH lluam| TSHT9 [61/0T/S
sdIysIe|oyss d-H2S-dIysie|oyds s33.1394 20d diysie|oyds s3aJ1394 | 00°000°T uelyein\ Usly| Zvb19  [61/0T/S
sdiysiejoydss|  Y-HOS-PIEMY JUSWA3IYIY auoog spJemy auoog | 6°£0T'T Angissg| 1gaa [61/87/S
Aduady|  ¥-HDS-pJEMY JUSWBA3IYDY auoog Auowaia) suoog | 6T'6TT'T siojesauan SWS| 1gaa  [61/07/S

Aouasy d-D9V-3sINbpulT Welf|im sa||ddns weiSoid| 8v'992°T ‘0D Alddns ue3oDN| S6ET9  |6T/9/S
sdiysiejoyas Y-HIS-plemy JUsWaA3IYdy auoog s2A3y el1012IA pleme auoog | 06°0TE'T 2@l ¥g92a |e1/0Z/S
s34 BUy|NSUO) pajaLsaIun 025e[9\16T/T¢/v IM 99} JUeYNsUOD | 00°0ZET "d™] ‘salueduio) BulyeIS Yiod| 86ET9  |61/6T/S
Aduady Y-HIS-piemy JUsWaA3IYdy suocog spJemy auoog Joj Buuaied| 9z'8TH'T jueld ags3al| Zvv19 [61/0T/S
5354 BuUl3INsUC) pamIsalun 005e(9A1 61/50/50 IM 33} JUBINSUCD | 00'0S9'T "d ‘seuedwo) Buiyeis yiod| sTy1o |61/0T/S

$334 BUl3NSUO) paiauIsalun 058|971 6T/2T/SO IM 934 Jueynsuod | 00°059'T “d"7 ‘saluedwo) Buiyels yioy| 8zv19 [61/9/5
5394 BUN|NsSuU0) palpIsalun 00se[9A1 6T/87/v IM 33} Jueynsuo)| 00°059'T "d'] ‘seluedwo) Buiyeis yioy| 8ZvT9 |61/67/S
5934 Bun|nsuo) paa1Isaiun 02se[3AT 6T/6T/S IM 334 1UEINSuUo) | 00'059'T “d ‘saluedwo) Buess yioy| €9v19  |61/02/S

$334 BUn|nsuo) papuIsalun 0958[3A\1 6T/FT/b IM 334 JUBYNSUOD | 00°059°T "d'7 'seluedwo) BulyeIs Y1od| 86€T9  |61/9/S
Aduasdy Y¥-DOVv-"801d BJ3dQO snayd.Q 10} [e3UaL Ji5NW eNSaYdI0| §5°T99°T saymeH g Assoog| 8EYT9 [6T/0T/S
sdiysJejoydS[  Y-HDS-PIemy JUaWaA3IYdY aucog spiemy suoog | 06'0vZ'T uosaylew| 3920 |61/8Z/S
Aouady Y¥-29y-"801d eladp eladO 6T0Z 8unds usaJtds a3e)s Joj yiomaweld| yO'LEET AJauads aulauad | 80pT9  |61/0Z/S
sdiysiejoyos|  ¥-HDS-pJEMY JUSWSA3IYDY auoog splemy auoog | 66'6v6'T uozewy| 9aa |[61/8Z/S
sdiysiejoyos H-HDS-pIemy JUSWSASIYOY sucog piemy auoog| 00°v96°T 1quadie) (iediqy| opvyT9 [61/87/S
sdiysiejoyss|  Y-HOS-pJemy JUaWBABIYDY auoog Jejoyas suoog | 18'2T0°T uodeus| wgaa [e1/07/S
Adouady Y-HDS-plemy JUSWIA3IYdY aucog spieme auoog 3ULIa1eD 6999T AU| | 04650 Anatusuoy| ugaq  |61/0Z/S
diystejoyas Y-HDS-s5dIysiejoyds Aued pJiyL |e3s14 03 53232 675 Aued pJiyl Jajsuell [ 00'9TT 2 adajj0 AyiD euspesed| £/v19 [6T/0T/S
diysJe|oyas ¥-HOs-sdiysie|oyos Aued payL |e2514 03 539340 67 Avled paIyL Jajsuel]| 00°9TT'C 283]|00 A euspesed| Ssy19 |61/62/S
Adualdy Y-HOS-pJemy JUswWanaiydy auoog Auowaua) auoog | €0°0vT'T uely ealedielN| 3i9ea  [6T/0zZ/S
sdiysiejoyos|  ¥-HDS-pJemy JUSWIBA3IYDY auoog AuoawaJad spJeme auoog spied Yo | 00°00Z°C wdiel| 399a [61/62/S
sdiysJe[oyds d-V35-p3 UINBIN SJuUapN3s o} SpIED YIS | 00°00v'T uozewy| qaa [61/07/S
Aduasy Y-HDS-pIEMY JUSWSA3IYOY sucog Auowala) auoog [ 52°259'C sleyusy gLIN| u92a |61/0Z/S
Aousgy ¥-IND-JUBID suosied JUBID suosied Joj spag [eNdsOH| 9y'T/9T VSN [eaipaweld| evvis |61/62/S
BuIsIaAPY pajoisaiun spy Aejdsid| 00'SE8'T siadedsman Yoopino| vZvT9 |[6T/0T/S

AouaBy|[  Y-HDS-piEmy JUAWAASIYDY SuUoog splemy auoog| 00°0v6'Z suonesqa|a) ssspwiL| 6¢vI9 |61/9/S

211D SIUSpIsald pauIsaiun JUSAT BJ2d1D SIUBpISald | TO'LLT'E dx3 Jojusyaai| 319aa  |61/9/S
Aduady Y-1ND-1Uel uoliepunod 1a3isg InoAe| woousse[d Joopino [einieN| 05°Z9Z°E Ja3ua) [euoneanpl ppyd| 6S¥TS  |6T/0Z/S
AouaBy painosay YINoA 123504 UUBIA a)3aueaf 1273 ¥T Ae|Al UINOA 191504 10} SUOIIeIUSSald | 00°00E'E a8esenbs| oopT9 [61/0T/S
Jeujwas pue 93uUa1ajuo0) pajalysalun uonensidal a3mnsul Buisielpung 33095 %2er| 00°005°E Ajisisnun senpels uowaied| 6evT9  |61/0T/S
Koussy d-D9V-HY pIellD e[suied 6T0C-YZ-EC-S 31UV 359ND JISNIA| 00'8T6'E esioneq uyor| 90v19 |61/0¢/S
5394 31PNy pallIsaiun 61-8T0C Ad 5934 IpnY| 00°002°S d11 Auedwo) g Aeq ‘auliL “Yauunep| Oev19 [61/0T/S
$994 BuunoXdy pajolasalun 6102 ‘0£-9T 4dv 5924 BullUNOIdY | 00'SZY'S puewnofad elolied| 96€19 [6T/ST/S
$334 BUUNO2DY paimIsalun 6T0C 'ST-T AB 5924 BUNUNO2Y| 00'STh'S puewnolad epined| Sseyi9 |61/51/%
|euonesadQ syio Jofey paduIsaIun sY1o Jole|n 23j Jue3nsuod | 60°688°Z dnoJo pealsiwly ayL| £SyT9 |61/0T/S
10313341 udiedwe) udiedwe) syi9 Joley paalisalun 6T0C AeA 3ses| Jaidodoloyd| 00°999°TT Adosyiuejiyd easjsud| zivis |61/07/S

Aouady Y-DOv-3unsissy [eluag e1323dS Xwed| 58°096'TT sanbluydal iy 9evT9 |61/9/9
sdiys.iejoyas ¥-DDY-523U3135 |BJnieN DDd 1B 1U3AT ¥NDJDS| 0E°'90V'LT YdJeasay ajenpel3Iapun Joj S99Ua19)U0) eluloyljed ulaanos| evv1o  |61/8¢/S

UN02Y aloid EREIEIED unowy 3aked| Jequiny aieq
6107 ‘T€ Ae

1215183y WI9YD

uonepunod 333)10) A)1) euapesed




2

Aduasy Y-DDOV-'301d eJadO ©15d0 6107 BUNdS BURYBI| 30dSMO[[04 JO [E3UY] 00°0CT ou| ‘dunysy onsul| 60vT9  [6T/LT/S
Aduasy d-29Vv-dald Jaysea uoxiH Auowsalad uoxiH | 06'£2T uozewy| 193a |6T/9T/S
sdiys.ejoyas Y-DOV-pasN Ul suUsapniIs juapnis Joj ssed onaN | 00°62T onaN| ugqeq 6T/9T/S
Aouasy Y-D9V-UoIsinig Ys!|Bu3 BN 32331WWOD ¥H DSM AId Ysi|Bu3 Bupisied| €7'TET $30IAI35 pood 8-|| SOVI9 |61/91/S
Aouagy ¥-D9V-UOISIAIQ ys1|Bu3 61-8-§ WWOD SuMIH uoIsAIg Ys)iBu3| 00'SET 19%JBN Jout0) 19BuID| STPT9 |61/ST/S
sdiys.iejoyos Y-HOS-plemy JusWansiydy suocog Jejoyass auoog | €€°LET wod'uozewy| 1gsd [61/st/S
Aouady Y-DOy-weidold oueld uonduagns ausgam weldoud oueld asinqwisy| 00y T 3ueyd UAjPdor| £TPT9 |6T/PT/S
sal|ddns 2210 padLsalun salddns 221140 | 00°6bT uozewy| uged |e6T/v1/S
Aouady Y-D9Y-Aljued pooy 5394 A1ani|a( >ueg pood| 00°0ST 3jueg pood |euolsay sa|aduy so1| vyy19 [6T/bT/S
soxel padiisalun 934 [EM3U3Y| 00'0ST sysnil 9|qealieyd Jo Asiday| TTvT9  [6T/vT/S
sBunl@s\ Uoliepunod pajalsaun sjuawysalyay Sunasy | TL°ZST o5s0D| ugea  [6T/vT/S
sdiysJejoyos H-HDS-sdiysiejoyas Aued payL Jejoyos Aped paiyi| oo'tot 833||0D A1 euapesed| StpT9 [6T/ET/S
sdiysieoyds|  Y-HDIS-PIEMY JUSWIAA3IYDY auoog Jejoyds auoog | 6°Z9T wod'uozewy| ugsa  [6T/ET/S
AouaBy painosay YinoA 421504 UUBl SR3Uesf uosiayad | 8997 wod'uozewy| 39ad |6T/ET/S
Buurel] aremyos payLIsalun uB3INSUO) 34| 00°08T [23y2auy mayneiN| czvte [61/ET/S
AouaBy p2Inosay YInoA 123504 UUBIA 9133uUeaf SUOsi31ad | 8T'08T wod'uozewy| 3q3a |61/6/S
Aouady 4-D9v-A13ued pooy UONEIYI] 9JBSIASS Bululely JJeis| 00°'S8T Jueg pood [euolday sa|23uy so01| Z9vT9 [61/8/S
AduaBy f-uoneanp3 yaal ¥g 1aaied sYIo Jofely sal|ddns weiSoud asinquiiay| €p'/8T uosdwoy] 3lsa1| 0syI9  |61/9/S
AouaBy B2IN0S3Y YINOA 131504 UUBA 81auesy uos13)3d | T6'€6T wor'uozewy| ug3d |6T/g/s
Adsuady d-D9Vv-dald Jaysea] uox| Auowatad uoxiH | 007002 uozewy| ugaa |(61/2/S
Auady d-DDy-dald Jaydea) uoxiH Auowaiad uoxiH | 00°00Z uozewy| ugaa [e6T/T/S
sdIysie|oyas ¥-DOV-PasN Ul S3USpNIS 3U3pN3s 1oy Ueds aAIT[ 00°S0Z U J23u) 931A1as Anass pakoidwi3[ zovte  [61/1/S
sdiysiejoyds Y-DOV-P3aaN Ul s3Uspnis 1U3pnIs - ueds aA| 00°soz *2u| J91ua) 3dIAaS Ajnoas sakoidwa| 68€T9  [6T/22/S
sdiysiejoyss|  Y¥-HOS-PIemMy JUSWIAASIYIY Suoog Jejoyss auoog | 0£°£02 eynpuelA| 9@ |61/12/S
S]211) S1UBpISald pajoLIsalun JU3AT 321D SIUBPISALd | LE'BOT siamo| AD asoy| 3193a  |61/02/S
AousBy|  Y-HIS-plemy JUSWaAaIydY aucog SUOIJEYIAUI SpJeMY U008 | ZT'LTT 201JJ0 suonedl|gnd 00d| 9zvi9 |61/02/S
asea Jaidodoloyd FESEINTEN, 610z AeA ases| Jaidodojoyd| €£°27T $32IAJ3S |EIDURUIJ USpueT a3eTaqa| €TYI9 |61/87/S
Aouady|  ¥-HDS-piemy JUSWIA3IYDY 3ucog saliddns auoog asinquiay| /5 0ET oasejapesi| 6Iv19 |61/07/S
sdiysiejoyds|  Y-HIS-pIEMY JUSLLIBA3IYDY auoog 1e|0YdS suoog | 00'8ET wod'uozewy| 393a  |61/0Z/S
Aouady d-Doy-dald Jaydea) uoxiq AuoW?aJad pieme UOXIH | TT'0LT wnyuodw3 uoojeg| wgag  [e1/07/S
Adsuasy Y¥-DOV-AI3||ED MY sa1jddns wei3ouid asinquiay| ve'z/e alepuls eieyen| 0zZvT9 [61/0T/S
sdiysJejoyas [-HIS-PaIA [ENSIA 323GJ31S3M Y J3USO Jejoyds Jaysof 00°sLz ueAleinA usly| 06€T9 |6T/0Z/S
sd1ys1e|0YdS FHIS-PAIN [BNSIA 32391335 M Y J3YsO 1e[oYds Jayso| 00'SLT ueeAeIny U3y| 88E19 |61/6¢/S
Asualdy Y-DOV-533UaIdS [eInieN Jsodaq@ uoneiqa|a) Jajsuel] asinquiay | 00'SLT uosuyor uAlue| Tzyio |61/62/S
pung Aseuop3asnsigq pajalIsaiun pJeoq Jepow Jiej pels | 99'867 Buipes) |equauo| uge@ |61/02/S
sdiysiejoyss d-HDJS-E||Iped '3 OlleAeN diysiejoyos olreaeN oudiuag asof| 00'00€ eulo\ [alued| zepT9 |61/07/S
sdiysiejoyas d-v45-1a4Am AsueN sanss| Jauueg 810 3ulids Jejoyas yasads| 00'00€ yoiqey Japuexaly| Sov19 |61/0Z/S
Aduasy Y-DOV-33UapISaY Ul SIIUM $31135 1310 BUnISIA 6T0Z Bulds| 00°00€ 0J2UIND [aqes| 61/0T/S
sdiysiejoyas Y-HDS-pIemy JUsWaAsIYdy aucog Zan31Jpoy edue|g pieme auoog | £8'0TE Ang 159g 61/0T/S
s234 3unnsuo) pansalun 0258|3AT 6T/TZ/t IM 93} JUe)|NSUoD | 00'0EE *d'7 ‘saiuedwo) 3ulyeis Yoy 6T/9/s
sdiysiejoyas|  Y-HIS-pJEMY JUSLWISASIYDY auoog spJemy auoog| T6'SyE uosayleN 61/02/S
A2Ua3y p2inosay YINoA 131504 UuelA a333uesr 1350|2 1333 J0j 5Wa)| SUOSIa1dd | 60°LYE ssajAed 6T/0T/S
Aoualy Y-D9OV-5Wa1sAs oju| Ja3ndwo)d uoljensigay Juod ulysea] asinquiay| 00'SLE se|3noq al|le3 6T/02/S
s1ejoyds d-V45-13%Am AsueN $3Nss| Jauueg 8T0Z BuldS Jejoyss yaaads| 00'00r sojuedy eayl| £oy19 |61/0T/S
BEEIES d-V4S-Wa [I3UaIIN pIEME [[3Y23IN NY J0J Y2IeM | ShvTh uozewy 61/02/S
sdiysiejoyas Y¥-DOV-PasN Ul S3uapms UO3|aYS auuoiq Ju3pnis JuswAed Jed| OE'6SH |eldueuld \S 61/9/S
Aouady p2Inosay YINoA 191504 Uue|y anauesr SUOsI93ad | ET 891 wod'uozewy 61/62/S
sdiysiejoyos|  ¥-HDS-pJemy JUsWBA3IYDY auoog Z31ENS B|321JB|A pJEME 3U00g | 00°00S LA OES 61/07/S
uolzeany|n) Jouoqg pajouysalun JUBA3 $33J139Y DDd Josuods| 00°00S uoswe uey 61/02/S
Aouasy 4-LNO-33uel|y Uy 91M123)1Ya1Y [[|JUBL) [3EYDI UOIIBI3SIZal [00Y2S | 00°00S soj98uy soTvIV| SeEvI9 |61/0Z/S
Aduaiy Y¥-DOV-|Yyo) 1Ja] pue ALaf pueg Bulyale 324 Joy s3ejd| 00°00S 51315009 JIsnIA [00Yas ysiH Asumoq| opyT9 [6T/0T/S
sdiysiejoyas d-HDS-B||iped § OlleAeN diysiejoyos ossenep 3sinoT allelA| 00005 oluojuy-se|g solled| TeyT9 [61/0T/S
sdiysiejoyass d-HDS-e||lped g OJieAeN diys.e|oyas oireAeN 3sinoT aJie|A | 00°00S oelooiiw3a| €epT9 [61/62/S
sdiysiejoyos d-v4S-1ayAm Aouen sanss| Jauueq 8TOZ 3ulds Jejoyas ysaads| 00°00S sauo] Jamex| 89vT9 |61/6T/S
sdiysIejoyas y-HDS-1B|OYdS $592NS JUBpMIS JUBWasInquizy X31ON 73 1LV| 00°00S 13qo1d duuezns| TOvT9 |61/9/S
sdiysJejoyds $Je[0y2s sej|e) [|1g JUaWasInquizy XI1ON 7B 1LV| 00°00S J12qoid duuezns| TOvT9 |61/9/5
Aduady d-29V-daid Jayaes] uoxiy AuowwaJ3d UOXIH | T9'STS uozewy| 3192 |6T/9/S
AousBy|  Y¥-HIS-plemy JUsWaA3IYdY auoog Bul1a)ed spiemy auoog| §9°Z€S saoIAl3s pood 8- 9TvT9  |6T/€/S
Aduasy d-29V-1sInbpuly weijjim sal|ddns wes3o.id asinquiay| 76'£95 uojid unsuy| 8TIPT9 [61/€/S
JUno2Y aloid EEITEYEIED unowy 2aked]| 1IaquinN ETT]




[

CE'E0T'SLT |eiol
pund Azeuonalasig paluisaiun pJeoq JeUolA Jie4 peto | Zo'0 Suipey] |ejusllo I 61/67/S
Iysiejoyas|  W-HDS-pJemy JUsWan3lydy auoog pleme auoog | 09°0 uozewy| Ug3q  |61/82/S
s3a4 [eBa] pa33l3saiun 32U3ds17 ssaulsng| 00't euspesed JoAlD| €0vT9 |61/8Z/S
JUSWBAIOAU| AJIUNWIWOD pajaLIsalun Bupyied ssuinquiay| 00'9 welqy iqqod| T6ET9 |6T/vT/S
s3U1laa\ uoijepunoy paioysalun uonejuauo pieog 3upjied | 00’8 suowwo) aylL| ugaag |61/£7/S
saxel pajplisalun Buly wiod 066 LT0Z| 00°0T pleog xel asiyduely 61/€7/5
Adouady d-29V-dald 4ayoes] uoxiy spleme Joj sadojanu3 | »8'0T wos uozewy 61/12/S
$3unl9sN uolepunod pa1alsalun Bupssw youn| | 8p'6T spuejs| 61/12/S
Aduady H-DOV-32.0pyIo0M Aegyinos 9311J0 10} 93}J03 35.NqUiIaY | 66°6T |amao] pjeuoq 61/€1/S
sal|ddns 2210 palisalun salddns 32140 | Zz'0T uozewy 61/0T/S
sdiysiejoyass Y-HIS-piemy JUsWaAsIydy auocog Jejoyas auoog | L£0T Wwod°uozewy 6T/0T/S
AduUa3y paInosay Yino, 191504 UuelA a3auess Suosia)ad | 66'TC wod'uozewy 1920 [61/9/5
e1adO syIo Joley pa1auIsalun S3UaWYsalyal BUiRaaW asinquuidy | oy €z odsejapesll| LovI9 |6T/€/S
Aduady Y-HOS-piemy JUsWaAsIydy auocog saljddns suoog asinquiay| TT°LZ eiiega satoed| vIvl9 |[6T/€/S
ddns 22130 papIsalun sa/|ddns 2210 | 8L'0€ uozewy| 3920 |61/2/S
AduaBy Y-HOS-plemy JUsWanaIYdy aucog Bunysey pooy - a8es|iW 3sInquiay| 8E'SE odsejap esil| pSpT9  |61/0T/S
Aduady d-09V-dald Jsydeal uoxiH siauuim pieme Joy Aydouy | 6t'LE sajydou) yajjs04| 8SHT9 [6T/TE/S
|euoliesado syIo Joley paauIsalun spuafal umolswoH | 00°0r |dx3 Jojusyoun| wgaa  [6T/1€/S
Aduady Y-D9y-UolsiAIg ys!|3u3 61-8-G 931JIWWOD YH| SLEY S9OIAJSS poo4 8- 09Y19 |6T/bT/S
Aouady Y-DOV-[eLOWaAN 519394 313e) WiNJo4 [BUORBWIOJU| VdTS| L5 TS sa2IM9G BUiBeIS 20d| Levi9 |61/€1/S
AouaBy|  Y-HDS-piemy JUSWaA3IYdY auoog sa2a1d1a3ua) auoog| 11°¢S odselapesl| y6ET9 |6T/ET/S
Aduasy Y¥-D9V-AI3|eD Uy saiddns weJ3o.d asinquiiay| 59°zs aJiepuls ereyeN| 0zt  |6T/ET/S
Aouasy Y-DOV-UOISIAI] Ysi|Bu3 2In}eJ)17 sURJP|IYD DD 18 WAAI[ ST'ES S931AJ3S pood 8-1] 09Y19 |6T/ET/S
AduaBy|  Y-HDS-pJEMY JUSWSASIYDY 3uoog pleme auoog Jap|oy a3e 92 asunquiiay| 0695 NeadoW S| €SYT9 [6T/ET/S
AouaBy d-29v-dald 1sysea] uoxiH Auowaiad uoxiH | 89°T9 uozewy| ugag |[6T/ET/S
s8ulaay uoepunoy palalisalun UONBIUBLIQ pJeog | 6E'Z9 159y 19335 Uaals| u9ag  |61/€1/S
Aouady Y-DDOV-UOIsIAIQ Ys!|3u3 99RIWWOD YH ISM Ald Ys![8u3 pood| 0Z'0L 19){JEN 13UI0D 13BUID| pO¥TS |[6T/0E/S
AduaBy painosay YINoA 133504 UUEA 3333Uesf suosi1a3ad | 96°'TL wod'uozewy| 13193a |61/8Z/S
AouaBy painosay YInoA 123504 UUBA a13aueaf UosI3313d | S6'SL 1931e1| 393a [61/2Z/S
Adusdy Y-DOV-$32US1S [eanieN sal|ddns wei3o.d asinquiay| t6'9/ J1auno eyjays| 9syt9  [61/7T/S
sdiysiejoyas|  Y-HDS-pJemy JU3WaBA3IYDY auoog plemy auoog | 9p'08 uozewy| 9 |61/2Z/S
pund Azeuonaisig pajosalun Bunsoy pue 1a1y8nep siwes Joj Yo | /798 Aalun enoue|in| 3ged [61/22/S
Aouady Y-DOV-UOISIAG Ysi|BU3 SBIA 2211WWOD ¥H AId Ysi|Bu3| 8v°L8 5901135 pood 8-1| E€6€T9 |61/9T/S
3J241) sjuapIsald pajduIsalun 1U3A3 3]241) s3Uapisald | 98'Z6 ai015y00g uoyBununy| 193a  |6T/L/S
sdiysiejoyoS|  Y-HDS-pJeMY JUAWBA3IYDY auoog Jejoyds auoog | 78'90T wodr'uozewy| U93a  |6T/T/S
sdiysiejoyas Y-HOS-piemy JUSWaA3IYdY auoog z2do7 eyal|nf pJeme auoog| Z/°TTT |e21pa|A uoSsaYIN| €ZPTS  |6T/€2/S
s3l|ddns 23130 palauisaiun 3ulpulq 13)ded pJeog | Z0'8TT jodagaay0| ugaa  |[et/T/S
Aduady H-DDV-UOISIAIQ Ys!|3u3 SBIN 9333IWWOD YH AId YsBu3| 0S'6TT 19)Je JBUI0D J3BUID| Z6ETY |6T/0T/S
UnoxYy 129/o0id EENEYEIEN] junowy 9aked | Jaqunn 21eq




David R. Fields

1720 Mar Vista Avenue e Pasadena, CA 91104 e 626.260.1870 e davidfields0711@gmail.com

LEADERSHIP STATEMENT
Mission driven servant leader dedicated to helping those in need. Strong work ethic and moral code.
To always act with integrity, honesty, dignity and respect.

HIGHLIGHTS OF CORE COMPETENCIES
Strong collaborative and networking skills with community groups, current and potential donors, social
service programs, and other organizations.

Outstanding interpersonal relationship skills with all stakeholders, internal and external: staff, volunteers,
clients, Board of Directors, and outside agencies.

Effective Strategic Plan development, implementation and leadership with a vision for the future.

Consistent focus on high-quality customer service with caring attention to needs of the disadvantaged,
homeless, and poverty-stricken with 28 years of experience in for-profit and 9 years in non-profit domains.

Unwavering attention to compliance protocols, adhering to local, state, and federal regulations, Board of
Director mandates, reporting requirements, contracts, and budgetary restrictions.

Excellent oral, written, listening, and communication skills with individuals and groups.

Deep compassion for vulnerable populations and commitment to the volunteer ministry, as demonstrated
by a 25+ year affiliation with the Society of St. Vincent de Paul.

PROFESSIONAL WORK HISTORY

Executive Director 2009-2018
The Society of St. Vincent de Paul, Los Angeles, CA
Provides leadership to the following departments:

Human Resources - supervision of over 100 paid staff, including hiring, training, mentoring, evaluating, and
remediating, including regular meetings with departmental leaders.

Accounting Department - managed an $11M budget, creating a spending plan, managing investments and
assets, providing monthly financial reports for the Board and monitor the annual audit.

Circle V Ranch Camp and Retreat Center - transformed the lives of over 1,200 underserved children each
summer through an enriching program steeped in Catholic tradition.

Social Services — directed the support of the Cardinal Manning Center Drop-In Service for the chronically
homeless on Skid Row, and delivered housing to over 200 individuals and/or families each year.

Vincentian Services Staff and 2500 volunteers - provided rental and utility assistance, food, furniture, and
clothing, and other resources to over 200K individuals and/or families annually in Los Angeles, Ventura and
Santa Barbara Counties.

Advancement Team - intertwined development, public relations, and marketing to promote donor and
customer involvement and brand awareness.

Retail Thrift Stores - generated revenue and free distribution of merchandise to the poor in addition to jobs
for the working poor.



2u

David R. Fields, page 2

Operations Manager 2006-2009
Bovis Lend Lease: Los Angeles, CA

Managed a team of project coordinators, engaged in construction management and supply chain order
fulfillment for this international and project management corporation.

Provided financial and budgetary oversight to maximize company profitability.

Using strong interpersonal relation skills and teamwork, worked closely with corporation’s Strategic
Sourcing, Design, Finance, and Service Teams regarding new construction and the retrofitting of existing
convenience stores.

Supply Chain Management 1996-2006

Xerox Corporation: El Segundo, CA

[Distribution Program Manager, 1996-2001; Supply Chain Manager, 2001-2006]

Worked up the hierarchy for a total of 25 years of service, having various management job titles the first 15 years.
Duties detailed below highlight the last 10 years with greater management responsibility.

Won company’s highest performance appraisal rating for assumption of additional responsibilities and
achievement of exemplary results, as written in annual performance appraisal.

Collaborated weekly with multiple departments (marketing, sales, and service) to successfully launch new
high-end printing systems products.

Led 8-member team in executing global supply chain process for $25M average annual inventory flow.

Leveraged analytical and problem-solving skills in market forecasting, planning, cost negotiations,
procurement, and inventory management.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts: History
University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA): Los Angeles, CA

Teaching Credential
California State University, Los Angeles: Los Angeles, CA

AWARDS & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Awards:

Xerox Customer First Award

Bovis Lend Lease Gold Award for Team Achievement

Los Angeles City Club Community Service Award

Sacred Heart High School Mother Pia Backes Award Honoree
Transfiguration School Distinguished Alumni Award

Leadership and Affiliations:

Bovis Lend Lease Leadership Development Program
Buddhist/Catholic Dialogue

Queens Care Board of Directors

U.C.L.A. Alumni Association



27

GLENN BOWIE

3815 Old Toll Road, Altadena, CA, 91001 | 213-305-3443 | glennebowie@gmail.com

SENIOR SALES AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT EXECUTIVE

= Solutions-driven professional with extensive experience designing, implementing
and managing wireless communications for complex accounts in private,
commercial and government sectors.

= Motivated self-starter earning more than 150 top achievement awards for sales
and customer service since 1994,

* Articulate communicator interacting effectively with customers, sales support,
technical/engineering teams; trainer and motivational speaker.

KEY AREAS OF EXPERTISE

e New business and market development

e Client liaison and relationship building

e Solutions development for complex challenges
e FEffective negotiations

e Presentations and demonstrations

e Customer retention

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

e Sprint | Nextel Communications | 1994 — Present
e Glenn Bowie Speaks, Inc | 2014 - Present
e American Hospitality Academy | 2017 - Present

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Communication, Western Illinois University

VOLUNTEER

Ambassador for Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce | 2010 - Present



29

Resume for

Mark S. Harmsen

Career

Special Assistant to the Chairman of the Board, Tribune Publishing,
Chicago, IL (February 2019-Present)

Assistant to Congressman David Dreier (Ret.), Pasadena, CA (2013-Present)

Director of Administration, Annenberg-Dreier Commission at Sunnylands,
Los Angeles, CA (2013)

District Director for Congressman David Dreier, San Dimas, CA (1996-
2013)

Field Representative for Congressman David Dreier, San Dimas, CA (1985-
1996)

Duties included:
¢ Supervising all District Office operations.
* Responsible for delivery of all constituent services to our 650,000
constituents.
¢ Supervising seven District Office staff members.
¢ Managing District Office budget.
* Local liaison to all municipal, county and state and federal agencies
and officials in the district.
* Local liaison to community based organizations, businesses, and
community leaders.
¢ Scheduling approximately 1,000 staff appearances at district
events annually.
¢ Scheduling, logistics and advance work for all of the Congressman’s
district appearances. Coordination of overall schedule with
Washington Scheduler.
* Traveling with the Congressman during local appearances.
¢ Maintaining an in-depth understanding of all issues, trends and
activities in the San Gabriel Valley.
¢ Coordinating local media in conjunction with Communications
Director.
* Working on local issues and initiatives and coordinating those
efforts with Legislative Staff.
¢ Overseeing average daily caseload of 300 constituent cases.
* Overseeing planning and execution of all district outreach events
such as Job Fairs, Small Business Expos, Senior Info Fairs, etc.
* Overseeing nomination process for men and women applying to US
Service Academies (West Point, Annapolis, Air Force, and Merchant
Marine)



¢ Working with DC staff on communication efforts including
newsletters, e-newsletters, tele-town halls, etc.
* Public speaking appearances on behalf of Congressman Dreier.

Leadership Team Member, Dreier for Congress (1985-2013) (Non-paid)

Duties included:

* Working to develop and implement campaign strategy.

* Supervise paid and non paid campaign staff and volunteers.

* Work with consultants on design and targeting of direct mail and
other voter contact efforts.

¢ Assist in organizing and coordinating fundraisers.

¢ Assist in maintaining donor data base and donor relationship
management.

Research Director, Republican Associates, Glendale, CA (1979-1985)
Education

Bachelor of Science Degree, Business Administration (Management),
San Diego State University, 1978

Associate in Arts Degree, Pasadena City College, 1976

Attributes
Integrity, self starter, organized, punctual, loyal, dedicated, diplomatic, a
people person, experienced, multi-tasker, manager, professional, detail

oriented, forward thinking, affable.

Community Service/Involvement

Member, Pasadena Tournament of Roses Association, Pasadena, CA (1982-
Present)

Board Member, Pasadena Tournament of Roses Foundation, Pasadena, CA
(2017-Present)

Membership in several civic/philanthropic organizations in Pasadena and the
surrounding area.

References
Available on request.



20

Mail:

E-Mail:

Phone:

Contact Information

1185 Rexford Avenue, Pasadena, CA 91107

markharmsen@earthlink.net

626/351-8133 (Home)
626/429-8680 (Cell)

\/ \/ \/
0’0 0’0 0’0



3l
[l

PASADENA

CITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION

2019-2020 Foundation Calendar

Quarterly Board Meetings: (7:30am, Circadian Room) |3 Tuesday of the quarter end month

Tuesday, September 17, 2019
Tuesday, December 17, 2019
Tuesday, March 17, 2020
Tuesday, June 16, 2020

Monthly Executive Committee Meetings: (4:00pm, G1) | 2" Wednesday of the month

Wednesday, September 11, 2019
Wednesday, October 9, 2019 (if needed)
Wednesday, November 13, 2019
Wednesday, December 11, 2019 (if needed)
Wednesday, January 8, 2020

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 (if needed)
Wednesday, March 11, 2020

Wednesday, April 8, 2020 (if needed)
Wednesday, May 13, 2020

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 (if needed)

Quarterly Finance & Investment Committee Meetings: (4:00 p.m., Foundation Conference Room) |
4t Thursday of the quarter end month

Thursday, July 25, 2019
Thursday, October 24, 2019
Thursday, January 23, 2020
Thursday, April 27, 2020

Monthly Board Development Meetings: (4:00pm, Foundation Conference Room)| 4t Tuesday of the month

Tuesday, July 23, 2019 Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Tuesday, August 27, 2019 Tuesday, February 25, 2020
Tuesday, September 24, 2019 Tuesday, March 24, 2020
Tuesday, October 22, 2019 Tuesday, April 28, 2020
Tuesday, November 26, 2019 Tuesday, May 26, 2020

Tuesday, December 26, 2019 Tuesday, June 23, 2020



